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Memorandum No. 6_20

Series of 2024

TO: Nick Fredddy R. Bello, Accounting Office OIC-Head
Queen-ever Y. Atupan, Cash Office Head

RE: Notice of Settlement of Suspension/Disallowance/Charge (NSSDC) No.
24-017

FROM: DR. PROSEiIVY G. YEPES[J

University President

DATE: July 29, 2024

This office received a Notice of Settlement of Suspension, Disallowances, and Charges
(NSSDC No. 24-017) indicating the full settlement of the remaining lacking Disbursement
Vouchers (DVs) and their supporting documents amounting to PHP 15,367,033.18

However, according to the Commission on Audit, the settlement is only insofar as the
submission of the above-mentioned DVs is concerned. This is without prejudice to the
possibility of the issuance of another Notice of Suspension (NS) or Notice of Disallowance
(ND) for any resulting suspensions or disallowances which may be found in the audit
thereof.

Please ensure that all relevant records and documentation are updated accordingly and
remain vigilant for any future notices that may arise from subsequent audits.

For your information and usual support.

ce: 0IC-Audit Team Leader
Director, FMO
VPAF
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